Box 118

Nelsonville, Ohio 45764
(614) 753-2900

1120 AM

Mr, Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Dr,
Walnutport, FA 12088 12-29-83

Dear Kermit:

Thank you so much for your reception report of WYNC on 11-30-&3

and 12-1-83.We were guite surprised at the distance our signal

is petting out. We do acknowledge your report as being accurate .
WYNC moved from 1120 Xhz with 250 watts to 1120 Khz with 2500 watts
on 29 Get. 1983, We will be operating under program test authority

until the FCC issues our permanent license, probably in a few months.

We are using an RCA BTA-5R1 5 Kw transmitter into a 199 foot tower.
The transmitter is adjacent to Hocking Technical College and the
studios are on RT 33 south of town. Sorry we do not have a mcre
arpropriate QSL for you but we were not expecting such a fine report.

We did not receive any when we were on 1130.

If you are ever over this wav stop in, in the meantime good luck

with your DXing.

Very) truly,
«

M

Jafres W, Feasel
V.P./Ch Eng.




